From: CampaignGuidance

To: Taber, Toni; CampaignGuidance

Cc: Arjun Batra; Arjun Batra

Subject: RE: Form 502 Question - Batra

Date: Friday, December 22, 2023 8:55:49 AM

Good morning, Councilmember Batra:

The Personal Campaign Funds Declaration of Candidate Form (“Form 502”), contains a section which
allows you to designate the source of the personal funds as either a deposit from “Personal
Savings/Checking” or a «3rd Party Loan” below the necessary information detailing the deposit date,
amount, bank name, and account number.

Please let me know if you have any additional questions.

Office of the City Attorney, Campaign Guidance
City of San José

200 East Santa Clara Street, 16th Floor Tower
San Jose, CA95113

Office No: (408) 535-1900

Fax No: (408) 998-3131
SJElections@sanjoseca.gov
http://www.sanjoseca.gov/index.aspx?NID=4796

From: Taber, Toni <toni.taber@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2023 3:21 PM
To: CampaignGuidance <SJElections@sanjoseca.gov>

ce: riun Batro <> o 5212 -

Subject: FW: Form 502 Question - Batra

Taber, Toni (toni.taber@sanjoseca.gov) has sent you a protected message.

Read the messaaqe)
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